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Createspace Independent Publishing Platform, United States, 2014. Paperback. Condition: New.
Language: English . Brand New Book ***** Print on Demand *****.Using simple language, you ll find
you don t need a theology degree to understand these biblical truths, only a heart open to God s
Word. This practical and easy-to-apply book is a great down to earth guide to basic Christian
principles. Each concept is explained clearly without a lot of confusing doctrine and theology.
Intriguing questions are addressed; such as: Why must there be consequences to actions? What are
the benefits of waiting for God s will and how would I even know what that is? How can I stand
strong in my faith against society s ungodly pressures? How does my relationship from the past
affect my relationship with God now? Is there a secret to contentment? How can I be secure in my
salvation? What happens when I die? Back to the Basics: A Guide for Christian Living brings
Scripture to life, makes sense of the hard questions, and enhances your understanding of the way
life was meant to be lived.
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Comprehensive guide for ebook lovers. It is writter in simple words and phrases and never confusing. You are going to like how the writer create this pdf.
-- Dr . Cullen Schm itt MD-- Dr . Cullen Schm itt MD

Basically no words to describe. We have read through and i also am sure that i am going to going to read once more once again later on. You may like just
how the article writer compose this publication.
-- Mr s. Ja ne Q uitz on DDS-- Mr s. Ja ne Q uitz on DDS
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